Amendment of Solicitation

Date of Issuance: 02/14/19

Solicitation No.

Requisition No. 3450031357 / 19-ENV-0016

3450004837

Amendment No. 2

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:

No

Yes, to:

CST

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and
date specified in the solicitation as follows:
(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope.
ISSUED BY and RETURN TO:
U.S. Postal Delivery:
Oklahoma Dept. of Transportation
Attn: Cheryl Emerson, CPO
200 NE 21st Street, Room 3C6
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
or
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery:

,OK

Cheryl Emerson
Contracting Officer
405-522-3209
Phone Number
cemerson@odot.org
E-Mail Address

-

Description of Amendment:
a. This is to incorporate the following:
This Amendment is issued to provide Contractors with the Questions and Answers submitted for this project.
Question # 1: Appendix B, Item 3.5 (Backfill): Will concrete be required at the surface of the backfilled
excavations?
Answer: No
If so, what specifications should we factor into our response (psi, rebar diameter, thickness, etc)?
Answer: NA
Question # 2: Appendix A (Pay Item Response Sheet) and Appendix B, Item 6 (Pay Items): For Pay Item C
(Removal, Transportation, and Disposal of Tank Contents, Solids (Non-Hazardous)), is the estimated quantity of
2 tons for the drilling mud used to previously close-in-place the 2 USTs?
Answer: Yes
What laboratory analyses will be required to characterize the drilling mud for disposal?
Answer: The Contractor shall be responsible for an appropriate level of environmental due diligence.
Question # 3: Appendix A (Pay Item Response Sheet) and Appendix B, Item 6 (Pay Items): Assuming the drilling
mud in the USTs is not flowable and cannot be removed via pump, will removal of the drilling mud still be
required before the USTs can be removed and destroyed?
Answer: Means and methods, within regulatory compliance, are at the discretion of the Contractor.

OMES FORM CP 011 – Purchasing | Rev. 05/2016

If so, an excavator would be necessary to remove the non-flowable drilling mud and holes would have to be cut
into the steel USTs to allow the excavator bucket inside. This would require a significant amount of time past
the maximum 5 business day on-site deadline and may present a spark hazard to any vapors inside the USTs. A
safer alternative would be to leave the solid residuals in the USTs. Given the water measurements of the USTs
presented in Section 3.3 (Tank Closure Activities) of the solicitation, it appears little, if any, drilling mud is
present in the USTs and should not present a problem if left in the USTs. Is this an acceptable alternative?
Answer: Means and methods, within regulatory compliance, are at the discretion of the Contractor.
Question # 4: Appendix A and Appendix B, Item 2.5 Notification, 2.5.2: Is the Demolition Notification form to be
submitted to ODEQ and EPA, or just ODEQ?
Answer: ODEQ with a copy to Environmental Programs Division.
Question # 5: Appendix B, Item 3.6 Closure Report and Appendix B, Item 3.7 Reporting: If the OCC PSTD
activates Suspicion of Release Case(s) or Confirmed Release Case(s) at this facility based on the laboratory
analytical results of the UST closure samples, will the Vendor who is awarded this Solicitation be awarded the
Case(s) as well?
Answer: ODOT has other contracts for PSTD Release cases.
Question #6: Appendix B, Item 3.3 (Tank Closure Activities): Will an ODOT representative sign all waste
profiles and disposal manifests for any removed liquids, backfill material, etc. and the UST Closure/amended
UST Registration forms?
Answer: Some signature authority will be delegated. See section 3.6 of the Specifications.
Question # 7: C.1.1. - If groundwater is uncontaminated, does it still need to be disposed of? Is the disposal of
groundwater/pit water only included for compaction of backfill material?
Answer: If the Contractor needs groundwater removed in order to complete the scope of work, then
management should be in compliance with all federal, state and local rules. The means and methods for
compaction to match the existing surrounding material are at the discretion of the Contractor (see Section 3.5).
Question # 8: Appendix B, Section 2.1 – Can surface concrete that is removed be placed in the bottom of the
tank pit or does it need to be disposed of off site?
Answer: At a minimum the concrete to be removed includes surfacing material, footings/foundations
from either the sign post or canopy, and the pump island. None of these materials are to be used as backfill. See
section 3.5 of the Specifications for additional information.
Question # 9: Appendix B, Section 3.5 – Does removed pavement need to be replaced?
Answer: No
b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
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Date
Title

Authorized Representative Signature

